

Updated proceeds recycling Deck

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Jan 2017 13:52:15 -0500
Attachments: Revised - Proceeds Recycling Implementation for PO 20170103 Isb ESPD ADM
Approved.pptx (214.62 kB)

Hi Deputy,
ESP added an additional slide to the attached deck (slide 7) as a result of the changes to the legal slide. Let us know if you are comfortable with this version going to the MO.
Thanks,
Keley